

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

This Summary of Changes provides a brief description of changes made to Navy Uniform Regulations (NAVPERS 15665J) since the last update of 5 July 2023. The changes identified in this summary reflect policy changes, corrections or additions to Chapters 3 through 6 and table 1-1-1 within NAVPERS 15665J. For specific details of changes, please refer to the noted chapters, sections and articles below.

Updates to Navy Uniform Regulations contained in this summary of changes include:

- Update to Physical Training Uniform (PTU) Occasion for Wear
- Update to Navy Physical Training Uniform Fitness Suit Description
- Re-designation of Navy Blue Coveralls from Sea Bag Item to Organizational Clothing
- Alignment of the Standard Officer Cap Insignia for All Officers W1 through O10
- Addition of Aerial Vehicle Pilot Warrant Officer Designation Insignia
- Addition of Aerial Vehicle Pilot Qualifications insignia
- Addition of Surface Warfare Chaplain Qualification Insignia
- Addition of Senior Enlisted Advisor, Chairman Joint Chief of Staff (SEAC) Rating Insignia and Identification Badges
- FY24 Uniform Allowances and Requirements

UPDATES TO NAVY UNIFORM REGULATIONS

1. Chapter 3, Section 2, Male Officer Physical Training Uniform (PTU)

Deleted:

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

ARTICLE

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|----------|
| • Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold | • 3601.2 |
| • Shorts, PTU, Blue | • 3601.6 |
| • Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic | • 3601.4 |
| • Socks, Athletic | • 3601.7 |

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- | | |
|------------------------------------|------------|
| • Cap, Ball | • 3501.8 |
| • Cap, Knit (Watch) | • 3501.11 |
| • Shirt, Optional PTU | • 3601.2a |
| • Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold | • 3601.3 |
| • Shorts, Compression, Blue/Black | • 3601.5 |
| • Shorts, Optional PTU | • 3601.6a |
| • Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.10 |
| • Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.11 |
| • Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12 |
| • Jacket, Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12a |
| • Pants, Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12b |

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

Added:

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

- Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, PTU, Blue
- Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic
- Socks, Athletic
- Fitness Suit, Navy

ARTICLE

- 3601.2
- 3601.6
- 3601.4
- 3601.7
- 3601.12

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- Cap, Ball
- Cap, Knit (Watch)
- Shirt, Optional PTU
- Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, Compression, Blue/Black
- Shorts, Optional PTU
- Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰
- Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰

- 3501.8
- 3501.11
- 3601.2a
- 3601.3
- 3601.5
- 3601.6a
- 3601.10
- 3601.11

2. Chapter 3, Section 2, Female Officer Physical Training Uniform (PTU)

Deleted:

ARTICLE

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

- Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, PTU, Blue
- Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic
- Socks, Athletic
- Brassiere, Sports (women)

- 3601.2
- 3601.6
- 3601.4
- 3601.7
- 3601.1

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- Cap, Ball
- Brassiere, (women)
- Cap, Knit (Watch)

- 3501.8
- 3501.6
- 3501.11

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

- | | |
|--|------------|
| • Shirt, Optional PTU | • 3601.2a |
| • Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold | • 3601.3 |
| • Shorts, Compression, Navy Blue/Black | • 3601.5 |
| • Shorts, Optional PTU | • 3601.6a |
| • Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.10 |
| • Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.11 |
| • Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12 |
| • Jacket, Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12a |
| • Pants, Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12b |

Added:

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

- Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, PTU, Blue
- Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic
- Socks, Athletic
- Brassiere, Sports (women)
- Fitness Suit, Navy

ARTICLE

- 3601.2
- 3601.6
- 3601.4
- 3601.7
- 3601.1
- 3601.12

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- | | |
|--|-----------|
| • Cap, Ball | • 3501.8 |
| • Brassiere, (women) | • 3501.6 |
| • Cap, Knit (Watch) | • 3501.11 |
| • Shirt, Optional PTU | • 3601.2a |
| • Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold | • 3601.3 |
| • Shorts, Compression, Navy Blue/Black | • 3601.5 |
| • Shorts, Optional PTU | • 3601.6a |
| • Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.10 |
| • Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.11 |

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

3. Chapter 3, Section 3, Male Chief Petty Officer Physical Training Uniform (PTU)

Deleted:

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

- Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, PTU, Blue
- Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic
- Socks, Athletic

ARTICLE

- 3601.2
- 3601.6
- 3601.4
- 3601.7

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- Cap, Ball
- Cap, Knit (Watch)
- Shirt, Optional PTU
- Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, Compression, Blue/Black
- Shorts, Optional PTU
- Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰
- Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰
- Fitness Suit, Navy
- Jacket, Fitness Suit, Navy
- Pants, Fitness Suit, Navy

- 3501.8
- 3501.11
- 3601.2a
- 3601.3
- 3601.5
- 3601.6a
- 3601.10
- 3601.11
- 3601.12
- 3601.12a
- 3601.12b

Added:

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

- Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, PTU, Blue
- Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic
- Socks, Athletic
- Fitness Suit, Navy

ARTICLE

- 3601.2
- 3601.6
- 3601.4
- 3601.7
- 3601.12

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- Cap, Ball
- Cap, Knit (Watch)
- Shirt, Optional PTU
- Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, Compression, Blue/Black
- Shorts, Optional PTU
- Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰
- Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰

- 3501.8
- 3501.11
- 3601.2a
- 3601.3
- 3601.5
- 3601.6a
- 3601.10
- 3601.11

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

4. Chapter 3, Section 3, Female Chief Petty Officer Physical Training Uniform (PTU)

Deleted:

ARTICLE

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|----------|
| • Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold | • 3601.2 |
| • Shorts, PTU, Blue | • 3601.6 |
| • Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic | • 3601.4 |
| • Socks, Athletic | • 3601.7 |
| • Brassiere, Sports (women) | • 3601.1 |

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- | | |
|--|------------|
| • Cap, Ball | • 3501.8 |
| • Brassiere, (women) | • 3501.6 |
| • Cap, Knit (Watch) | • 3501.11 |
| • Shirt, Optional PTU | • 3601.2a |
| • Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold | • 3601.3 |
| • Shorts, Compression, Navy Blue/Black | • 3601.5 |
| • Shorts, Optional PTU | • 3601.6a |
| • Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.10 |
| • Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.11 |
| • Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12 |
| • Jacket, Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12a |
| • Pants, Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12b |

Added:

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

ARTICLE

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|-----------|
| • Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold | • 3601.2 |
| • Shorts, PTU, Blue | • 3601.6 |
| • Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic | • 3601.4 |
| • Socks, Athletic | • 3601.7 |
| • Brassiere, Sports (women) | • 3601.1 |
| • Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12 |

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- | | |
|-----------------------|-----------|
| • Cap, Ball | • 3501.8 |
| • Brassiere, (women) | • 3501.6 |
| • Cap, Knit (Watch) | • 3501.11 |
| • Shirt, Optional PTU | • 3601.2a |

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

- | | |
|--|-----------|
| • Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold | • 3601.3 |
| • Shorts, Compression, Navy Blue/Black | • 3601.5 |
| • Shorts, Optional PTU | • 3601.6a |
| • Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.10 |
| • Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.11 |

5. Chapter 3, Section 4, Male Enlisted (E1-E6) Physical Training Uniform (PTU)

Deleted:

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

ARTICLE

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|----------|
| • Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold | • 3601.2 |
| • Shorts, PTU, Blue | • 3601.6 |
| • Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic | • 3601.4 |
| • Socks, Athletic | • 3601.7 |

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- | | |
|------------------------------------|------------|
| • Cap, Ball | • 3501.8 |
| • Cap, Knit (Watch) | • 3501.11 |
| • Shirt, Optional PTU | • 3601.2a |
| • Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold | • 3601.3 |
| • Shorts, Compression, Blue/Black | • 3601.5 |
| • Shorts, Optional PTU | • 3601.6a |
| • Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.10 |
| • Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | • 3601.11 |
| • Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12 |
| • Jacket, Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12a |
| • Pants, Fitness Suit, Navy | • 3601.12b |

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

Added:

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

- Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, PTU, Blue
- Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic
- Socks, Athletic
- Fitness Suit, Navy

ARTICLE

- 3601.2
- 3601.6
- 3601.4
- 3601.7
- 3601.12

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- Cap, Ball
- Cap, Knit (Watch)
- Shirt, Optional PTU
- Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, Compression, Blue/Black
- Shorts, Optional PTU
- Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰
- Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰

- 3501.8
- 3501.11
- 3601.2a
- 3601.3
- 3601.5
- 3601.6a
- 3601.10
- 3601.11

6. Chapter 3, Section 4, Female Enlisted (E1-E6) Physical Training Uniform (PTU)

Deleted:

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

- Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, PTU, Blue
- Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic
- Socks, Athletic
- Brassiere, Sports (women)

ARTICLE

- 3601.2
- 3601.6
- 3601.4
- 3601.7
- 3601.1

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- Cap, Ball
- Brassiere, (women)
- Cap, Knit (Watch)
- Shirt, Optional PTU
- Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold

- 3501.8
- 3501.6
- 3501.11
- 3601.2a
- 3601.3

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

- | | |
|---|--|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Shorts, Compression, Navy Blue/Black• Shorts, Optional PTU• Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰• Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰• Fitness Suit, Navy• Jacket, Fitness Suit, Navy• Pants, Fitness Suit, Navy | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 3601.5• 3601.6a• 3601.10• 3601.11• 3601.12• 3601.12a• 3601.12b |
|---|--|

Added:

BASIC UNIFORM COMPONENTS

- Shirt, PTU (Short Sleeve), Gold
- Shorts, PTU, Blue
- Shoes, (Sneakers), Athletic
- Socks, Athletic
- Brassiere, Sports (women)
- Fitness Suit, Navy

ARTICLE

- 3601.2
- 3601.6
- 3601.4
- 3601.7
- 3601.1
- 3601.12

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- Same as Basic Uniform Components

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- | | |
|---|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Cap, Ball• Brassiere, (women)• Cap, Knit (Watch)• Shirt, Optional PTU• Shirt, PTU (Long Sleeve), Gold• Shorts, Compression, Navy Blue/Black• Shorts, Optional PTU• Shirt, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰• Pants, Sweat, Navy ¹⁰ | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 3501.8• 3501.6• 3501.11• 3601.2a• 3601.3• 3601.5• 3601.6a• 3601.10• 3601.11 |
|---|---|

7. Chapter 3, Uniform Components

Deleted:

ITEM DESCRIPTION

- Jacket, Fitness Suit, Navy
- Pants, Fitness Suit, Navy

ARTICLE

- 3601.12a
- 3601.12b

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

8. Chapter 3, Section 6, Fitness Suit, Navy 3601.12

Added:

Uniform Components



Figure 3016.12a-1
Jacket with Piping
Fitness Suit, Navy



Figure 3016.12a-2
Jacket without Piping
Fitness Suit, Navy

Description. The Fitness Suit consists of a unisex, Navy Blue, water repellent, nylon jacket and pants. The nylon fabric offers moisture management and anti-microbial/odor resistant performance features. The jacket and pants each have a gold color heat transfer "NAVY" logo. The jacket and pants may or may not be trimmed in reflective silver piping. All fitness suit jackets will have reflective piping outlining the front zipper fastener.

1) Jacket: The Fitness Suit Jacket is fully lined with a mesh fabric and has a center-front zipper closure with back and underarm air vents. The sleeves are designed to enhance movement and include partial elastic at the wrist. There are two side pockets with zipper and flap closures located on the lower front and a hidden pocket with a zipper fastener on the right chest interior. An adjustable interior waist draw-cord with barrel locks in the jacket pockets provides for waist adjustment. Non-reflective gold heat transfer "NAVY" logos are placed on the left front chest area and on the back, centered above the yoke.

2) Pants: The Fitness Suit Pants are pull-on design with elastic waist and draw-cord for adjustment, fully lined with mesh fabric, two side pockets, and straight leg cut with bottom leg side zipper fasteners at the leg openings. The design also includes a vertical gold-color, heat-transfer "NAVY" logo on the lower right leg.

Manner for Wear. When worn as a uniform, the Fitness Suit jacket and pants will be worn simultaneously as follows: Wear the Fitness Suit jacket squarely over the PTU shirt and zipped at least three quarters up. The sleeve cuffs will extend down to cover the wrist but not beyond the lower knuckle of the thumb. Wear the Fitness Suit pants fully on the waist and over the PTU shorts. The length of the pants shall extend down approximately 1-2 inches off of the floor/deck when wearing athletic shoes. At no time should the pants be of such length as to extend beyond the heel and touch the deck.

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)



Figure 3016.12a-1
Pants with Piping
Fitness Suit, Navy



Figure 3016.12a-1
Pants without Piping
Fitness Suit, Navy

Occasion for Wear. The Fitness Suit is designed primarily for group/unit physical training activities and the semi-annual physical readiness test that involve standing, running and exercises on non-abrasive surfaces. The occasion for wear of the Fitness Suit is as follows:

(1) In-Port. The Fitness Suit may be worn **optionally** or as **prescribed** by the Commanding Officer when performing unit/command physical training. When worn during command PT, the jacket and pants will be worn together. The Fitness Suit may also be worn during individual physical fitness activities. When worn for individual PT, the jacket and pants may be worn at the Sailor's discretion.

(2) At Sea. The wearing of the Fitness Suit will be at the discretion of the Commanding Officer.

(3) After Normal Working Hours and During Liberty. The Fitness Suit may be worn both on and off base for liberty unless determined otherwise by the regional commander or unit Commanding Officer. When worn for liberty, individual components of the Fitness Suit may be worn at the Sailor's discretion. Sailors are cautioned to wear a reflective belt or vest when wearing physical training uniform components to conduct outdoor physical activities during reduced visibility hours.

(4) Wear Restrictions and Allowances. The Fitness Suit is not authorized to be worn while in a duty status or when conducting official business on base (e.g. Personnel Support Detachments, medical, dental, legal, etc.), in lieu of the uniform of the day, when working, nor while in a limited or light duty status requiring the wear of a uniform. Pregnant Sailors may wear the Fitness Suit unless components become uncomfortable or tight. In all cases, the Fitness Suit will be worn in such a manner as to reflect credit upon the Navy and the Sailor wearing it.

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

9. Chapter 3, Section 2, Male Officer, Working Uniforms

Deleted:

**Male Officer
Working Uniforms**



Coveralls

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

10. Chapter 3, Section 2, Male Officer, Working Uniforms, Coveralls

Deleted:

**Male Officer
Working Uniform
Coveralls**



BASIC COMPONENTS

- Coveralls
- Boot, Black, Leather 9"
- Socks, Black
- Undershirt, Cotton, Crew Neck
- Undershorts
- Belt, Khaki, w/Gold Clip
- Buckle, Gold
- Name Tape

ARTICLE

- 3501.18
- 3603.8
- 3501.78
- 3603.2
- 3501.102
- 3501.2
- 3501.7
- 3101.5

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- None

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- Cap, Ball
- Cap, Garrison, Khaki ⁷
- Earmuffs (w/outer garment only)
- Gloves, Black Non-Leather
- Mockneck

- 3501.8
- 3501.10
- 3501.22
- 3501.24
- 3603.7

Note: The blue undershirt
is no longer authorized
for wear as of 1 OCT 2019

Occasion For Wear

The Navy blue coverall is designated as a dirty work component worn to perform work that would otherwise soil other Navy uniforms while performing the same task. Wearing of the Navy blue coveralls is limited to the immediate area of assignment in which the work is to be performed.

Commanding Officers can authorize the wear of Navy blue coveralls ashore in environments that place an excessive amount of wear on working uniforms. This policy does not alleviate the command's responsibility to procure coveralls for work in areas that are likely to permanently soil or prematurely destroy the uniform.

See Footnotes

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

11. Chapter 3, Section 2, Female Officer, Working Uniforms

Deleted:

**Female Officer
Working Uniforms**



Coveralls

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

12. Chapter 3, Section 2, Female Officer, Working Uniforms, Coveralls

Deleted:

Female Officer Working Uniform Coveralls



BASIC COMPONENTS

- Coveralls
- Boot, Black, Leather 9"
- Socks, Black
- Brassiere
- Underpants
- Undershirt, Cotton, Crew Neck
- Belt, Khaki w/Gold Clip
- Buckle, Gold
- Name Tape

ARTICLE

- 3501.18
- 3603.8
- 3501.78
- 3501.6
- 3501.100
- 3603.2
- 3501.2
- 3501.7
- 3101.5

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- None

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- Cap, Ball
- Cap, Garrison, Khaki ⁷
- Earmuffs (w/outer garment only)
- Earrings, Gold Ball
- Gloves, Black Non-Leather
- Mockneck

- 3501.8
- 3501.10
- 3501.22
- 3501.23
- 3501.24
- 3603.7

Note: The blue undershirt
is no longer authorized
for wear as of 1 OCT 2019

Occasion For Wear

The Navy blue coverall is designated as a dirty work component worn to perform work that would otherwise soil other Navy uniforms while performing the same task. Wearing of the Navy blue coveralls is limited to the immediate area of assignment in which the work is to be performed.

Commanding Officers can authorize the wear of Navy blue coveralls ashore in environments that place an excessive amount of wear on working uniforms. This policy does not alleviate the command's responsibility to procure coveralls for work in areas that are likely to permanently soil or prematurely destroy the uniform.

See Footnotes

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

13. Chapter 3, Section 3, Male Chief, Working Uniforms

Deleted:

**Male Chief Petty Officer
Working Uniforms**



Coveralls

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

14. Chapter 3, Section 3, Male Chief, Working Uniforms, Coveralls

Deleted:

**Male Chief Petty Officer
Working Uniform
Coveralls**



Note: The blue undershirt
is no longer authorized
for wear as of 1 OCT 2019

BASIC COMPONENTS

- Coveralls
- Boot, Black, Leather 9"
- Socks, Black
- Undershirt, Cotton, Crewneck
- Undershorts
- Belt, Khaki w/Gold Clip
- Buckle, Gold
- Name Tape

ARTICLE

- 3501.18
- 3603.8
- 3501.78
- 3603.2
- 3501.102
- 3501.2
- 3501.7
- 3101.5

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- None

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- Cap, Ball
- Cap, Garrison, Khaki ⁷
- Earmuffs (w/outer garment only)
- Gloves, Black-Non Leather
- Mockneck

- 3501.8
- 3501.10
- 3501.22
- 3501.24
- 3603.7

Occasion For Wear

The Navy blue coverall is designated as a dirty work component worn to perform work that would otherwise soil other Navy uniforms while performing the same task. Wearing of the Navy blue coveralls is limited to the immediate area of assignment in which the work is to be performed.

Commanding Officers can authorize the wear of Navy blue coveralls ashore in environments that place an excessive amount of wear on working uniforms. This policy does not alleviate the command's responsibility to procure coveralls for work in areas that are likely to permanently soil or prematurely destroy the uniform.

See Footnotes

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

15. Chapter 3, Section 3, Female Chief, Working Uniforms

Deleted:

**Female Chief Petty Officer
Working Uniforms**



**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

16. Chapter 3, Section 3, Female Chief, Working Uniforms, Coveralls

Deleted:

**Female Chief Petty Officer
Working Uniform
Coveralls**



BASIC COMPONENTS

- Coveralls
- Boot, Black, Leather 9"
- Socks, Black
- Brassiere
- Underpants
- Undershirt, Cotton, Crewneck
- Belt, Khaki w/Gold Clip
- Buckle, Gold
- Name Tape

ARTICLE

- 3501.18
- 3603.8
- 3501.78
- 3501.6
- 3501.100
- 3603.2
- 3501.2
- 3501.7
- 3101.5

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- None

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|-----------|
| • Cap, Ball | • 3501.8 |
| • Cap, Garrison, Khaki | • 3501.10 |
| • Earmuffs (w/outer garment only) | • 3501.22 |
| • Gloves, Black Non-Leather | • 3501.24 |
| • Mockneck | • 3603.7 |

Note: The blue undershirt is no longer authorized for wear as of 1 OCT 2019

Occasion For Wear

The Navy blue coverall is designated as a dirty work component worn to perform work that would otherwise soil other Navy uniforms while performing the same task. Wearing of the Navy blue coveralls is limited to the immediate area of assignment in which the work is to be performed.

Commanding Officers can authorize the wear of Navy blue coveralls ashore in environments that place an excessive amount of wear on working uniforms. This policy does not alleviate the command's responsibility to procure coveralls for work in areas that are likely to permanently soil or prematurely destroy the uniform.

See Footnotes

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

17. Chapter 3, Section 4, Male Enlisted, Working Uniforms

Deleted:

**Male Enlisted (E1-E6)
Working Uniforms**



Coveralls

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

18. Chapter 3, Section 4, Male Enlisted, Working Uniforms, Coveralls

Deleted:

**Male Enlisted (E1-E6)
Working Uniform
Coveralls**



Note: The blue undershirt is no longer authorized for wear as of 1 OCT 2019

BASIC COMPONENTS

- Coveralls
- Boot, Black, Leather 9"
- Socks, Black
- Undershirt, Cotton, Crewneck
- Undershorts
- Belt, Black, w/Silver Clip
- Buckle, Silver
- Name Tape

ARTICLE

- 3501.18
- 3603.8
- 3501.78
- 3603.2
- 3501.102
- 3501.2
- 3501.7
- 3101.5

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- None

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- | | |
|------------------------------------|-----------|
| • Cap, Ball 7 | • 3501.8 |
| • Earmuffs (w/outer garments only) | • 3501.22 |
| • Gloves, Black Non-Leather | • 3501.24 |
| • Mockneck | • 3603.7 |
| • | |

Occasion For Wear

The Navy blue coverall is designated as a dirty work component worn to perform work that would otherwise soil other Navy uniforms while performing the same task. Wearing of the Navy blue coveralls is limited to the immediate area of assignment in which the work is to be performed.

Commanding Officers can authorize the wear of Navy blue coveralls ashore in environments that place an excessive amount of wear on working uniforms. This policy does not alleviate the command's responsibility to procure coveralls for work in areas that are likely to permanently soil or prematurely destroy the uniform.

See Footnotes

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

19. Chapter 3, Section 4, Female Enlisted, Working Uniforms

Deleted:

**Female Enlisted (E1-E6)
Working Uniforms**



Coveralls

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

20. Chapter 3, Section 4, Female Enlisted, Working Uniforms, Coveralls

Deleted:

**Female Enlisted (E1-E6)
Working Uniform
Coveralls**



BASIC COMPONENTS

- Coveralls
- Boot, Black, Leather 9"
- Socks, Black
- Brassiere
- Underpants
- Undershirt, Cotton, Crewneck
- Belt, Buckle, w/Silver Clip
- Buckle, Silver
- Name Tape

ARTICLE

- 3501.18
- 3603.8
- 3501.78
- 3501.6
- 3501.100
- 3603.2
- 3501.2
- 3501.7
- 3101.5

PRESCRIBABLE ITEMS

- None

OPTIONAL ITEMS

- Cap, Ball ⁷
- Earmuffs (w/outer garment only)
- Earrings, Silver Ball
- Gloves, Black Non-Leather
- Mockneck

- 3501.8
- 3501.22
- 3501.23
- 3501.24
- 3603.7

Note: The blue undershirt
is no longer authorized
for wear as of 1 OCT 2019

Occasion For Wear

The Navy blue coverall is designated as a dirty work component worn to perform work that would otherwise soil other Navy uniforms while performing the same task. Wearing of the Navy blue coveralls is limited to the immediate area of assignment in which the work is to be performed.

Commanding Officers can authorize the wear of Navy blue coveralls ashore in environments that place an excessive amount of wear on working uniforms. This policy does not alleviate the command's responsibility to procure coveralls for work in areas that are likely to permanently soil or prematurely destroy the uniform.

See Footnotes

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

21. Chapter 6, Section 8, SPECIAL UNIFORM SITUATIONS

Added:

**SPECIAL UNIFORM SITUATIONS 6801-6807
Organizational Clothing**

1.	GENERAL (ORGANIZATIONAL CLOTHING)	6801
2.	CAMOUFLAGE UNIFORMS (NAVY WORKING UNIFORM (NWU) TYPE II)	6802
3.	FLIGHT CLOTHING	6803
4.	PROTECTIVE CLOTHING FOR OPERATORS OF VEHICLES OTHER THAN AUTOMOBILES	6804
5.	SUBMARINE SWEATER	6805
6.	SURFACE WARFARE OFFICER (SWO) LEATHER JACKET	6806
7.	NAVY BLUE COVERALLS	6807

22. Chapter 6, Section 8, Subsection 7

Added:

6807. NAVY BLUE COVERALLS

Description

Made of 65/35% Navy blue poly/ cotton fabric with zippered front, buttoned long sleeves, belt loops, and two side pockets and two back pockets.

Correct Wear

Close zipper all the way, button sleeves and wear a belt through all loops, coveralls shall hang approximately 2 inches above the floor as measured from the bottom of the heel of the shoe. Coveralls length should include a 2 inch hem to provide material for adjustments. Embroidered tapes (i.e. name tape and Service tape) is optional, but can be required by the issuing command. Refer to articles 3101.5 and 3101.6 for ownership markings and embroidery guidance. The current command crest/Logo patch may be worn optionally, centered on the right breast pocket. Sleeves may be rolled up at the option of issuing command. When authorized, sleeves will be rolled with the inside out, forming a roll approximately 3 inches wide, and terminating at a point approximately 2 inches above the elbow. When wearing a belt, place the clip to the LEFT of the buckle. The buckle is centered on the zipper flap. When authorized to wear a decorated buckle, which is larger than the standard Navy buckle, it shall be worn centered with the clip end concealed. Rigger belts are also authorized. Wear appropriate shoes, socks and undergarments. Covers (eight point or ball caps) are optional unless prescribed by the issuing command.

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

23. Chapter 4, General Uniform Regulations, Section 3, Article 4311.1

Deleted:

1. Cap Device

a. Commissioned Officers and Commissioned Warrant Officers. Consists of two gold crossed fouled anchors with burnished silver shield surmounted by a burnished silver spread eagle facing to wearer's right. It may be embroidered or made of metal (standard or high relief). The device is attached to the mount of the combination cap band. Miniature cap devices have the same design but the overall size is reduced by one-half.



b. Warrant Officers, W-1. Consists of two crossed gold color foul anchors, of a size to be inscribed in a circle 2-1/4 inches in diameter. The unfouled arm of the stock shall point inward. It may be embroidered or made of metal. The device will be attached to the mount of the combination cap band.



24. Chapter 4, General Uniform Regulations, Section 3, Article 4311.1

Deleted:

(b) Warrant Officers, W-1. Metal insignia of the same design and color as the cap device described for wear on the combination cap except that each dimension shall be reduced by one-half.



**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

25. Chapter 4, General Uniform Regulations, Section 3, Article 4311.4

Added:

a. Commissioned Officers, Commissioned Warrant Officers and Warrant Officers. Consists of two gold crossed fouled anchors with burnished silver shield surmounted by a burnished silver spread eagle facing to wearer's right. It may be embroidered or made of metal (standard or high relief). The device is attached to the mount of the combination cap band. Miniature cap devices have the same design but the overall size is reduced by one-half.



26. Chapter 4, General Uniform Regulations, Section 1, Article 4102.3.4

Deleted:

4. Warrant Officers' Line Devices



a. Acoustic Technician. A gold globe with vertical and horizontal lines representing latitude and longitude on which a Hippocampus (Seahorse) is centered. The globe is bisected in the rear by a trident pointing upward.



b. Aerographer. A gold embroidered device, consisting of a winged circle with a six feather arrow passing vertically through the circle, placed on the sleeve, arrow pointing down and perpendicular to stripe, with the filled in half of the circle to the front (right and left).

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)



c. Air Traffic Control Technician. A winged microphone.



d. Aviation Boatswain. Gold embroidered crossed winged Anchors, placed on the sleeve with wings parallel to the stripe.



e. Aviation Electronics Technician. A winged, helium atom, embroidered in gold, placed on the sleeve with wings parallel to the stripe. The electron orbits diagonally with the bottom to the front (right and left).



f. Aviation Maintenance Technician. A winged, two-blade vertical propeller embroidered in gold, placed on the sleeve with wings parallel to the stripe.



g. Aviation Operations Technician. Two canted winged, crossed electron orbits, canted with a lightning bolt passing through toward wave lines, placed on the sleeve with wings parallel to the stripe (right and left).



h. Aviation Ordnance Technician. A gold embroidered, winged, flaming spherical shell, placed on the sleeve flame upward, parallel to the stripe.



i. Boatswain. Two gold embroidered crossed, fouled Anchors, placed on the sleeve with crowns down and parallel to the stripe.

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)



j. Information Systems Technician. Four gold embroidered lightning bolts, 1-1/4 inches long and 3/4 inch wide, placed on the sleeve with the longer dimension parallel to the stripe, narrow end of device to the front (right and left).



k. Cryptologic Technician. A crossed quill nib to the front over a spark pointing down, placed on the sleeve with points down, parallel to the stripe (right and left).



l. Data Processing Technician. A gold embroidered quill, pen nib down to the front (right and left) superimposed diagonally on gear. (Disestablished Oct 2003 and converted to Information Systems Technician).



m. Diving Officer. A gold embroidered Diver's helmet with face plate, square knot and breast plate bolts embroidered in silver.



n. Electronics Technician. A gold embroidered helium atom, placed on the sleeve with the horizontal electron orbit parallel to the stripe. The electron orbits diagonally with the bottom to the front (right and left).



o. Engineering Technician/ Nuclear Power Technician. A gold embroidered, three-bladed propeller, placed on the sleeve with two blades down, and the lower edges parallel to the stripe.



p. Explosive Ordnance Disposal Technician. A mine superimposed on a crossed torpedo and air craft bomb. The torpedo points down and aft; the bomb points down and forward (right and left). (Phased out Oct 2013 and converted to LDO).

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)



q. Intelligence Technician. A gold embroidered magnifying glass and Yeoman's quill, placed on the sleeve with the quill nib pointing down and forward.



r. Operations Technician. A gold embroidered Ship's helm, circumscribing an arrow which points diagonally up and forward. One spark passes diagonally downward through the helm (right and left).



s. Ordnance Technician. A gold embroidered, flaming, spherical shell, placed on the sleeve, flame upward, perpendicular to the stripe.



t. Photographer. A gold embroidered camera, with bellows extended, placed on the sleeve in an upright position with camera front toward sleeve front.



u. Security Technician. A gold embroidered star pointing up, in a circle, within a shield.



v. Special Warfare Combatant Craft Crewman. Gold embroidered crossed cutlass and cocked Flintlock pistol imposed onto an Anchor.

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)



w. Special Warfare Technician. Gold Embroidered Flintlock pistol superimposed onto an Anchor and Trident.



x. Repair Technician. A gold embroidered carpenter's square, placed on the sleeve, point down, with arm inscribed with measurement lines to the front (right and left).



y. Ship's Clerk. Two gold embroidered, crossed quills, placed on the sleeve with points down and parallel to stripe.



z. Underwater Ordnance Technician. A gold embroidered torpedo, placed on the sleeve with the torpedo parallel to the stripe, and warhead to the front (right and left).

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

Added:



- a. Acoustic Technician. A gold globe with vertical and horizontal lines representing latitude and longitude on which a Hippocampus (Seahorse) is centered. The globe is bisected in the rear by a trident pointing upward.



- b. Aerial Vehicle Pilot. A gold embroidered Pegasus, forward facing, rearing on hind legs. The Pegasus is affixed above the CWO stipes on shoulder boards and piping on sleeves of service dress uniforms and dinner dress uniforms.



- c. Aerographer. A gold embroidered device, consisting of a winged circle with a six feather arrow passing vertically through the circle, placed on the sleeve, arrow pointing down and perpendicular to stripe, with the filled in half of the circle to the front (right and left).



- d. Air Traffic Control Technician. A winged microphone.



- e. Aviation Boatswain. Gold embroidered crossed winged Anchors, placed on the sleeve with wings parallel to the stripe.



- f. Aviation Electronics Technician. A winged, helium atom, embroidered in gold, placed on the sleeve with wings parallel to the stripe. The electron orbits diagonally with the bottom to the front (right and left).



- g. Aviation Maintenance Technician. A gold winged, two-blade vertical propeller embroidered in gold, placed on the sleeve with wings parallel to the stripe.

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)



h. Aviation Operations Technician. A gold embroidered, two canted winged, crossed electron orbits, canted with a lightning bolt passing through toward wave lines, placed on the sleeve with wings parallel to the stripe (right and left).



i. Aviation Ordnance Technician. A gold embroidered, winged, flaming spherical shell, placed on the sleeve flame upward, parallel to the stripe.



j. Boatswain. Two gold embroidered crossed, fouled Anchors, placed on the sleeve with crowns down and parallel to the stripe.



k. Information Systems Technician. Four gold embroidered lightning bolts, 1-1/4 inches long and 3/4 inch wide, placed on the sleeve with the longer dimension parallel to the stripe, narrow end of device to the front (right and left).



l. Cryptologic Technician. A crossed quill nib to the front over a spark pointing down, placed on the sleeve with points down, parallel to the stripe (right and left).



m. Data Processing Technician. A gold embroidered quill, pen nib down to the front (right and left) superimposed diagonally on gear. (Disestablished Oct 2003 and converted to Information Systems Technician).



n. Diving Officer. A gold embroidered Diver's helmet with face plate, square knot and breast plate bolts embroidered in silver.

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)



o. Electronics Technician. A gold embroidered helium atom, placed on the sleeve with the horizontal electron orbit parallel to the stripe. The electron orbits diagonally with the bottom to the front (right and left).



p. Engineering Technician/ Nuclear Power Technician. A gold embroidered, three-bladed propeller, placed on the sleeve with two blades down, and the lower edges parallel to the stripe.



q. Explosive Ordnance Disposal Technician. A mine superimposed on a crossed torpedo and air craft bomb. The torpedo points down and aft; the bomb points down and forward (right and left). (Phased out Oct 2013 and converted to LDO).



r. Intelligence Technician. A gold embroidered magnifying glass and Yeoman's quill, placed on the sleeve with the quill nib pointing down and forward.



s. Operations Technician. A gold embroidered Ship's helm, circumscribing an arrow which points diagonally up and forward. One spark passes diagonally downward through the helm (right and left).

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)



t. Ordnance Technician. A gold embroidered, flaming, spherical shell, placed on the sleeve, flame upward, perpendicular to the stripe.



u. Photographer. A gold embroidered camera, with bellows extended, placed on the sleeve in an upright position with camera front toward sleeve front.



v. Security Technician. A gold embroidered star pointing up, in a circle, within a shield.



w. Special Warfare Combatant Craft Crewman. Gold embroidered crossed cutlass and cocked Flintlock pistol imposed onto an Anchor.



x. Special Warfare Technician. Gold Embroidered Flintlock pistol superimposed onto an Anchor and Trident.



y. Repair Technician. A gold embroidered carpenter's square, placed on the sleeve, point down, with arm inscribed with measurement lines to the front (right and left).



z. Ship's Clerk. Two gold embroidered, crossed quills, placed on the sleeve with points down and parallel to stripe.



aa. Underwater Ordnance Technician. A gold embroidered torpedo, placed on the sleeve with the torpedo parallel to the stripe, and warhead to the front (right and left).

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

27. Chapter 5, Section 2, Subsection A, Paragraph 1


Added:

(1) Aviation Warfare Insignia

Aerial Vehicle Pilot

28. Chapter 5, Section 2, Subsection 3

Added:

b. <u>Aviation Insignia</u>	<u>Description</u>
	(14) <u>Aerial Vehicle Pilot</u> . A gold metal device 5/8 inch in height and 2 3/4 inches in width, consisting of a silver bordered, gold shield with a background of concentric circles emanating from the bottom throughout, displaying a silver delta pointing downwards, all upon a pair of diagonally crossed fouled anchors; all superimposed upon a pair of stylized wings displayed.

29. Chapter 5, Section 2, Surface Chaplain Officer Qualification Insignia


Added:

(22) Chaplain Qualification Insignia

Surface Chaplain Officer Qualification Insignia

30. Chapter 5, Section 2 Surface Chaplain Officer Qualification Insignia

Added:

8. <u>Surface Insignia</u>	<u>Description</u>
	(8) <u>Surface Chaplain Officer Qualification Insignia</u> . A gold metal or embroidered device depicting the bow-on aspect of a warship on a background of ocean swells, beneath which is displayed a scroll banner with the Navy Chaplain Corps motto, "VOCATI AD SERVITIUM."

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

31. Chapter 4, Section 2, Special Rating Badges

Deleted:

- a. Master Chief Petty Officer of the Navy. Wear three gold stars above the eagle and one gold star in place of the specialty mark.
- b. Post Tour MCPON. Continue wearing three gold stars above the eagle. A gold specialty mark in lieu of the gold star in center of rating badge unless assigned to a Command Master Chief billet following OPNAVINST 1306.2 (series), then a silver star replaces the specialty mark.

Added:

- a. Senior Enlisted Advisor, Chairman Joint Chief of Staff. Wear three gold stars above the eagle and in place of the specialty mark an American eagle facing to the right with wings horizontal and surrounded by four gold stars. The eagle is grasping three crossed arrows and bearing on its breast a shield of 13 pieces Argent and Gules, a chief Azure.
- b. Master Chief Petty Officer of the Navy. Wear three gold stars above the eagle and one gold star in place of the specialty mark.
- c. Post Tour MCPON. Continue wearing three gold stars above the eagle. A gold specialty mark in lieu of the gold star in center of rating badge unless assigned to a Command Master Chief billet following OPNAVINST 1306.2 (series), then a silver star replaces the specialty mark.
- f. Post Tour CMDCM/CMDCS's. Wear two silver stars (Master Chief) / one silver star (Senior Chief) above the eagle and a silver specialty mark in the center of the rating badge (excluding past MCPON's and FLTCM/FORCM's).



Senior Enlisted
Advisor, Chairman
Joint Chief of Staff
Special Rating
Badge (SEAC)



Master Chief
Petty Officer
Special Rating
Badge
(MCPON)



Master Chief
Petty Officer
Post Tour
Special Rating
Badge
(MCPON)



Master Chief
Petty Officer
Post Tour
Special
Rating Badge
(CMDMCM)



Senior Chief
Petty Officer
Post Tour
Special Rating
Badge
(CMDCS)

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**

32. Chapter 4, Section 2, CPO Collar Insignia

Deleted:

2. Description. Collar grade insignia consists of a gold fouled anchor with silver block letters "USN" superimposed on the shank of the anchor. One, two, or three silver stars are attached above the anchor stock to designate Senior, Master, and Master Chief Petty Officer of the Navy as shown below:

Added:

2. Description. A chief petty officer collar grade insignia consists of a gold fouled anchor with silver block letters "USN" superimposed on the shank of the anchor. Senior, Master, Master Chief Petty Officer of the Navy and Senior Enlisted Advisor, Chairman Joint Chief of Staff collar insignia have one, two, or three silver stars attached above the anchor stock as follows:



Master Chief Petty
Officer of the
Navy / Senior Enlisted
Advisor, Chairman Joint
Chief of Staff



Master Chief Petty
Officer



Senior Chief Petty
Officer



Chief Petty
Officer

33. Chapter 4, Section 3, CPO Headgear

Deleted:

1. Cap Device (CPO). Cap devices consist of a gold fouled anchor with silver block letters "USN" superimposed on the anchor's shank. One, two, or three silver stars are attached above the anchor's stock indicating Senior Chief, Master Chief, and Master Chief Petty Officer of the Navy.

Added:

1. Cap Device (CPO). A chief petty officer cap device consist of a gold fouled anchor with silver block letters "USN" superimposed on the anchor's shank. Senior Chief, Master Chief, Master Chief Petty Officer of the Navy and Senior Enlisted Advisor, Chairman Joint Chief of Staff cap devices have one, two, or three silver stars are attached above the anchor's stock as follows:

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**



**34. Chapter 5, Section 1, Identification Badges
Added:**

e. Senior Enlisted Advisor, Chairman Joint Chief of Staff (SEAC), Navy, Fleet, Force, and Command Senior Enlisted Leader (CSEL), Identification Badge:

(1) Eligibility. This badge is worn by all military personnel assigned to and performing the duties of Senior Enlisted Advisor, Chairman Joint Chief of Staff (SEAC), Master Chief Petty Officer of the Navy (MCPON), Fleet Master Chief (FLTCM), Force Master Chief (FORCM), Command Master Chief (CMC) (NEC 8CMC), Chief of the Boat (COB) (NEC 8COB), Command Senior Chief (CSC) (NEC 8CSC), and collateral duty Command Master Chief, Command Senior Chief and Command Chief. Per OPNAVINST 1306.2 (series), commands with designated collateral duty Command Senior Enlisted Leaders (CSEs) will wear the appropriate Command Master, Senior, or Chief badge while functioning in that capacity only. Post-tour wear is not authorized for collateral duty CSEs.

(2) Description. Regular size badges are approximately 1-3/4 inches by 1-3/8 inches. Miniature size badges are approximately 3/4 inches by 7/8 inches. Badges are oval and bordered with a gold chain. The appropriate rate device and identifying silver plate, with applicable raised silver lettering ("Defense", "Navy", "Fleet", "Force", or "Command"), are centered on a brushed gold background (figure 5101.3e-1). Miniature badges are approximately one-half the size of the regular badge (figure 5101.3e-2). NWU Type III embroidered badges are green with black stitching (figure 5101.3e-3).

**U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)**



Figure 5101.3e-1
Regular Size CSEL Identification Badges



Figure 5101.3e-2
Miniature Size CSEL Identification Badges



Figure 5101.3e-3
NWU Type III CSEL Identification Badges

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

35. Article 3603.12 Embroidered Slip-on Rank Insignia

Deleted:

- a. E4 through O10 personnel will wear the black cold weather parka (CWP) slip-on rank insignia on all uniforms with rank tabs. The only exception to this policy is when personnel are actively performing tactical operations requiring the wear of fully camouflaged components. In such cases, the rank insignia worn will match the color and pattern of the uniform it is attached.
- b. Proper wear of slip-on rank insignia requires the rank tab to be inserted in and through the opening of the rank insignia with the embroidered thread facing outward and upright. Center the insignia over the rank tab and secure the bottom of the rank tab on the Velcro patch attached to the component being worn. Enlisted rating specialty insignias and staff corps devices (except Chaplains) are not authorized to be worn on the NWU.
- (1) Rear admirals will wear the regular size embroidered grade insignia. Vice admirals and admirals will wear a slightly smaller size insignia to properly fit on the collar and the chest tab.
 - (2) Line officers (O1-O6) will wear the regular size embroidered grade insignia.
 - (3) Staff corps officers and warrant officers will wear only the grade insignia on the rank tab with the exception of Chaplains. Chaplains are authorized to wear the chaplain staff corps insignia above their grade insignia.
 - (4) Chief petty officers will wear the standard size insignia.
 - (5) Petty officers will wear the standard size insignia.

Added:

- a. E4 through O10 personnel will wear the black cold weather parka (CWP) slip-on rank insignia on all uniforms with rank tabs. The only exception to this policy is when personnel are actively performing tactical operations requiring the wear of fully camouflaged components. In such cases, the rank insignia worn will match the color and pattern of the uniform it is attached.
- b. Proper wear of slip-on rank insignia requires the rank tab to be inserted in and through the opening of the rank insignia with the embroidered thread facing outward and upright. Center the insignia over the rank tab and secure the bottom of the rank tab on the Velcro patch attached to the component being worn. Enlisted rating specialty insignias and staff corps devices (except Chaplains) are not authorized to be worn on the NWU.
- (1) Rear admirals will wear the regular size embroidered grade insignia. Vice admirals and admirals will wear a slightly smaller size insignia to properly fit on the collar and the chest tab.
 - (2) Line Officers (O1-O6) will wear the regular size embroidered grade insignia.
 - (3) Staff corps officers and warrant officers will wear only the grade insignia on the rank tab with the exception of Chaplains.
 - (4) Chaplains are authorized to wear the chaplain staff corps insignia above their grade insignia.
 - (a) Description. A 1 1/2-inch by 1 1/2-inch patch with embroidered chaplain corps insignia centered on the fabric and positioned upright. The insignia background and thread color will match the background and thread color of the slip on [rank](#) insignia worn.

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

(b) Manner of wear. The embroidered Chaplain Corps Staff Insignia shall be affixed to the blouse with Velcro fasteners above the blouse rank tab. Placement of the chaplain staff insignia above the rank tab facilitates a single focal point for rank identification and chaplain faith affiliation.

(5) Chief Petty Officers will wear the standard size insignia.

(6) Petty Officers will wear the standard size insignia.

FY-23 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE NAVY MEN (E1-E6)						
Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-21	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Bag, Duffel, OD	1	24.36	24.36	0.00	120	2.44
Belt, Web, Ctn, Blk, w/chromium clip	2	4.39	8.78	0.20	24	2.20
Belt, Web, Ctn, Wh, w/silver clip	1	3.87	3.87	0.13	24	1.94
Blousing Straps	2	1.30	2.60	0.00	12	1.30
Boots, 9"	1	146.80	146.80	50.21	24	73.40
Buckle, Belt, Chromium Plated	2	5.46	10.92	0.58	36	1.82
Cap, Garrison	1	12.23	12.23	0.58	36	4.08
Cap, Knit, Wl, Bl	1	5.31	5.31	0.16	60	1.06
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.05	26.10	0.52	18	8.70
Coveralls, Poly/Ctn, Utility	0	0.00	0.00	-27.99	N/A	0.00
Drawers, Briefs, Ctn, Wh	8	3.38	27.04	8.00	N/A	0.00
Gloves, Leather, Blk, Unisex	1	25.94	25.94	0.33	36	8.65
Grp Rate Mk Emb Bl Tw (3/4)	1	0.77	0.77	0.00	N/A	0.00
Grp Rate Mk Emb Wh Poly (3/4)	1	0.49	0.49	0.00	N/A	0.00
Hat, White CNT	2	13.54	27.08	5.34	6	27.08
Insignia, Collar, Service E2	1	1.41	1.41	0.00	12	1.41
Insignia, Collar, Service E3	1	1.57	1.57	0.00	12	1.57
Jacket, Fitness Suit	1	58.83	58.83	1.16	48	14.71
Jumper, Blue, Dress	1	108.83	108.83	2.37	48	27.21
Jumper, White, Dress	1	42.60	42.60	-0.12	24	21.30
Liner, Fleece	1	76.47	76.47	3.65	48	19.12
Mock Turtle Neck	1	33.14	33.14	0.66	36	11.05
Neckerchief, Blk	1	10.33	10.33	0.43	48	2.58
Pants, Fitness Suit	1	48.43	48.43	1.15	48	12.11
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	149.34	149.34	-3.28	60	29.87
Parka NWU Type III	1	194.44	194.44	2.33	60	38.89
Shirt, Khaki	2	39.21	78.42	-12.92	36	13.07
Shirt, NWU Type III	3	42.49	127.47	-1.26	24	21.25
Shoes, Black, Dress	1	63.18	63.18	1.21	36	21.06
Shoes, Running, Men's	1	95.58	95.58	6.59	N/A	0.00
Socks, Ctn/Nyl, Blk	3	0.87	2.61	0.00	6	1.74
Socks, Cush Sole, Boots	5	1.75	8.75	0.00	6	3.50
Towel, Bath	4	2.98	11.92	0.00	N/A	0.00
Trousers, Bl, Srg, Broadfall	1	107.84	107.84	2.14	48	26.96
Trousers, Service	2	50.72	101.44	7.20	36	16.91
Trouser, NWU Type III	3	54.80	164.40	1.92	24	27.40
Trousers, CNT, White	1	29.70	29.70	0.90	24	14.85
Undershirts, Ctn, Brown	4	4.05	16.20	0.55	6	8.10
Undershirts, Ctn, Wh	4	3.39	13.56	1.20	N/A	0.00
PT Shirt	2	8.80	17.60	0.12	18	5.87
PT Shorts	2	13.85	27.70	0.56	18	9.23
Cash Allowance: (Recruits Only)					N/A	
Ball Cap	2	12.50	25.00	3.34	18	8.33
Insignia	1	36.19	36.19	1.10	36	12.06
Athletic Socks, Pkg	1	8.99	8.99	1.00	N/A	0.00
PT Sweat Shirt (Hooded)	1	30.93	30.93	1.00	N/A	0.00
PT Sweat Pants	1	24.15	24.15	1.00	N/A	0.00
	Total		2039.31	62.06		502.82
Change due to item revision				0.00		
Change due to price adjustment				62.06		
Standard Replacement Allowance:	Annual					504.00
Basic Replacement Allowance:	Annual					352.80
Components identified in red are items with respective costing provided during recruit training via a cash allowance.						

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

FY-23 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE NAVY WOMEN (E1-E6)						
Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-21	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Bag, Duffel, OG	1	24.36	24.36	0.00	120	2.44
Belt, Web, Ctn, Blk, w/chromium clip	2	4.39	8.78	0.20	24	2.20
Blousing Straps	2	1.30	2.60	0.00	12	1.30
Boots, 9"	1	146.67	146.67	146.67	24	52.95
Buckle, Belt, Chromium Plated	2	5.46	10.92	0.58	36	1.82
Cap, Garrison	1	12.23	12.23	0.58	36	4.08
Cap, Knit, Wl, Bl	1	5.31	5.31	0.16	60	1.06
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.05	26.10	0.52	18	8.70
Coveralls, Poly/Ctn, Utility	0	0.00	0.00	-27.99	N/A	0.00
Gloves, Leather, Blk	1	25.94	25.94	0.33	36	8.65
Grp Rate Mk Emb Bl Tw (3/4)	1	0.77	0.77	0.00	N/A	0.00
Grp Rate Mk Emb Wh Poly (3/4)	1	0.49	0.49	0.00	N/A	0.00
Hat, White CNT	2	13.54	27.08	5.34	6	27.08
Insignia, Collar, Service E2	1	1.41	1.41	0.00	12	1.41
Insignia, Collar, Service E3	1	1.57	1.57	0.00	12	1.57
Jacket, Fitness Suit	1	58.83	58.83	1.16	48	14.71
Jumper, Service Dress, Blue	1	109.54	109.54	2.36	48	27.39
Jumper, Service Dress, White	1	42.17	42.17	-0.78	24	21.09
Liner, Fleece	1	76.47	76.47	3.65	48	19.12
Mock Turtle Neck	1	33.14	33.14	0.66	36	11.05
Neckerchief, Blk	1	10.33	10.33	0.43	48	2.58
Overblouse, Khaki	2	35.21	70.42	-1.58	24	17.61
Pants, Fitness Suit	1	48.43	48.43	1.15	48	12.11
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	149.34	149.34	-3.28	60	29.87
Parka, NWU Type III	1	194.44	194.44	2.33	60	38.89
Shirt, NWU Type III	3	42.49	127.47	-1.26	24	21.25
Shoes, Oxford, Blk	1	61.22	61.22	1.19	36	20.41
Shoes, Running, Women's	1	91.23	91.23	2.43	N/A	0.00
Slacks, Bl, Srg, Broadfall	1	104.13	104.13	2.38	48	26.03
Slacks, CNT, Wh	1	26.95	26.95	0.68	24	13.48
Slacks, Service SU	2	47.60	95.20	3.70	36	15.87
Socks, Ctn/Nyl, Blk	3	0.87	2.61	0.00	6	1.74
Socks, Cush Sole, Boot	5	1.75	8.75	0.00	6	3.50
Trouser, NWU Type III	3	54.80	164.40	1.92	24	27.40
Towel, Bath	4	2.98	11.92	0.00	N/A	0.00
Undershirt, Ctn, Brown	4	4.05	16.20	0.56	6	8.10
Undershirt, Ctn, Wh	4	3.39	13.56	1.20	N/A	0.00
PT Shirt	2	8.80	17.60	0.12	18	5.87
PT Shorts	2	13.85	27.70	0.20	18	9.23
Cash Allowances: (Recruits Only)					N/A	
Ball Cap	2	12.50	25.00	1.67	18	8.33
Insignia	1	36.19	36.19	1.10	36	12.06
Undergarments	1	189.51	189.51	5.00	N/A	0.00
Athletic Socks, Pkg	1	8.99	8.99	1.00	N/A	0.00
PT Sweat Shirt (Hooded)	1	30.93	30.93	1.00	N/A	0.00
PT Sweat Pants	1	24.15	24.15	1.00	N/A	0.00
Swim Suit	1	31.99	31.99	0.00	N/A	0.00
	Total		2203.04	156.38		480.95
Change due to item revision				0.00		
Change due to price adjustment				156.38		
Standard Replacement Allowance:	Annual					482.40
Basic Replacement Allowance:	Annual					338.40
Components identified in red are items with respective costing provided during recruit training via a cash allowance.						

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

FY-23 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER (MEN)						
Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-21	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Belts:						
Black, (No Buckle)	1	11.71	11.71	2.30	36	3.90
Khaki, (No Buckle)	1	11.71	11.71	4.21	24	5.86
White, (No Buckle)	1	9.22	9.22	1.72	36	3.07
Buckle	2	8.69	17.38	1.27	36	2.90
Cap Covers:						
Khaki, Poly/WI	1	21.55	21.55	2.07	48	5.39
Combination Hat w/ White Cover	1	63.73	63.73	3.10	48	15.93
Cap Device, CPO	1	13.50	13.50	2.02	48	3.38
Gloves, White	1	6.71	6.71	0.49	48	1.68
Insignia:						
Collar Devices; set	1	18.00	18.00	2.40	36	6.00
Coverall Embroidery Package	0	0.00	0.00	-3.50	0	0.00
Rating Badge, Blk	1	23.78	23.78	0.93	36	7.93
Shoulder Boards, Soft; set	1	9.25	9.25	0.00	36	3.08
Necktie, Black	1	7.23	7.23	1.44	48	1.81
Shirts:						
White, CNT	1	41.28	41.28	5.00	36	13.76
White, Poly/Ctn, LS	1	43.25	43.25	6.00	36	14.42
Shoes, White	1	109.89	109.89	0.00	36	36.63
Socks, White	1	5.39	5.39	0.41	12	5.39
Trousers:						
Khaki, Poly/WI	1	95.59	95.59	7.00	36	31.86
White, CNT	1	66.45	66.45	8.00	36	22.15
Uniform:						N/A
Service Dress Blue-Coat/Trouser	1	425.00	425.00	18.23	48	106.25
Service Dress White-Coat	1	220.00	220.00	29.52	48	55.00
w/collar devices; set	1	23.23	23.23	1.78	36	7.74
	TOTAL		1243.85	94.39		354.13
Change due to item revision			0.00			
Change due to price adjustment						
FY-23 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER (MEN) (CONT'D) E6 ITEMS REQUIRED OF A CPO						
Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-21	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Blousing Straps	2	1.30	2.60	0.00	12	1.30
Boots, 9"	1	146.80	146.80	50.21	24	73.40
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.05	26.10	0.52	18	8.70
Drawers, Ctn, White	8	3.38	27.04	8.00	N/A	0.00
Gloves, Black Leather	1	25.94	25.94	0.33	36	8.65
Jacket, Fitness Suit	1	58.83	58.83	1.16	48	14.71
Liner, Fleece	1	76.47	76.47	3.65	48	19.12
Mock Turtle Neck	1	33.14	33.14	0.66	36	11.05
Pants, Fitness Suit	1	48.43	48.43	1.15	48	12.11
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	149.34	149.34	-3.28	60	29.87
Parka, NWU Type III	1	194.44	194.44	2.33	60	38.89
Shirt, Khaki, Poly/WI	2	39.21	78.42	-12.92	36	13.07
Shirt, NWU Type III	3	42.49	127.47	-1.26	24	21.25
Shoes, Black, Dress	1	63.18	63.18	1.21	36	21.06

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

FY-23 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER (WOMEN)						
Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-21	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Belts:						
Khaki, (No Buckle)	1	10.05	10.05	2.55	24	5.03
White, (No Buckle)	1	8.30	8.30	0.80	36	2.77
Buckle	2	8.69	17.38	1.27	36	2.90
Cap Covers:						
Khaki, Poly/WI	1	21.55	21.55	2.07	48	5.39
Combination Hat (ACC) w/White Cov	1	63.73	63.73	3.10	48	15.93
Cap Device (Combination)	1	13.50	13.50	2.02	48	3.38
Gloves, White	1	6.71	6.71	0.49	48	1.68
Insignia:						
Collar Devices; set	1	18.00	18.00	2.40	36	6.00
Coverall Embroidery Package	0	0.00	0.00	-3.50	0	0.00
Rating Badge, Blk	1	23.78	23.78	0.93	36	7.93
Shoulder Boards, Soft; set	1	9.25	9.25	0.14	36	3.08
Neck Tab, Blk	1	10.44	10.44	0.54	48	2.61
Shirts:						
White, Poly/Ctn, LS	1	41.28	41.28	4.03	36	13.76
White, CNT	1	41.28	41.28	5.00	36	13.76
Shoes:						
White, Service	1	109.89	109.89	0.00	36	36.63
Slacks:						
Khaki, Poly/WI	1	95.59	95.59	7.00	36	31.86
White, CNT	1	66.45	66.45	8.00	36	22.15
Socks, White	1	5.39	5.39	0.41	12	5.39
Dress Uniforms						
Service Dress White, Coat/Slacks	1	220.00	220.00	29.52	48	55.00
w/collar devices; set	1	23.23	23.23	1.78	36	7.74
Service Dress Blue. Coat and Slack	1	409.00	409.00	16.27	48	102.25
	TOTAL		1214.80	84.82		345.24
Change due to item revision				0.00		
Change due to price adjustment						
Socks, 9" Boot	5	1.75	8.75	0.00	6	3.50
Blousing Straps	2	1.30	2.60	0.00	12	1.30
Socks, Ctn/Nyl, Black	3	0.87	2.61	0.00	6	1.74
Trouser, NWU Type III	3	54.80	164.40	1.92	24	27.40
Undershirt, Ctn, Brown	4	4.05	16.20	0.55	6	8.10
Undershirt, Ctn, Wh	4	3.39	13.56	1.20	N/A	0.00
T Shirt	2	8.80	17.60	0.12	18	5.87
PT Shorts	2	13.85	27.70	0.56	18	9.23
Net Change Total:				56.11		
				TOTAL		683.15
Special Replacement Allowance:				ANNUAL		684.00

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

FY-23 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER (WOMEN) (CONT'D) E6 UNIFORM ITEMS REQUIRED OF A CPO						
Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-21	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Blousing Straps	2	1.30	2.60	0.00	12	1.30
Boots, 9"	1	146.57	146.57	52.55	24	73.29
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.05	26.10	0.52	18	8.70
Coveralls, Utility	1	25.94	25.94	0.33	36	8.65
Gloves, Leather, Blk	1	58.83	58.83	1.16	48	14.71
Jacket, Fitness Suit	1	76.47	76.47	3.65	48	19.12
Liner, Fleece	1	33.14	33.14	0.66	36	11.05
Mock Turtle Neck	2	35.21	70.42	-1.58	36	11.74
Overblouse, Khaki	1	48.43	48.43	1.15	48	12.11
Pants, Fitness Suit	1	149.34	149.34	-3.28	60	29.87
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	194.44	194.44	2.33	60	38.89
Parka, NWU Type III	3	42.49	127.47	-1.26	24	21.25
Shirt, NWU Type III	3	54.80	164.40	1.92	24	27.40
Trouser, NWU Type III	1	61.22	61.22	1.19	36	20.41
Shoes, Oxford, Black	5	1.75	8.75	0.00	6	3.50
Socks, Cush Sole, Boot	3	0.87	2.61	0.00	6	1.74
Socks, Ctn/Nyl, Blk	4	4.05	16.20	0.55	6	8.10
Undershirt, Ctn, Brown	4	3.39	13.56	1.20	N/A	0.00
Undershirt, Ctn, Wh	2	8.80	17.60	0.12	18	5.87
PT Shirt	2	13.85	27.70	0.56	18	9.23
PT Shorts	2	1.30	2.60	0.00	12	1.30
Net Change Total				61.77		
				TOTAL		562.18
Split Replacement Allowance:				Annual		561.60
FY-23 NAVY BAND, NAVAL ACADEMY BAND, AND E-6 SELECTED FOR LDO						
Members of Navy Band, Washington, D.C. and Naval Academy Band, Annapolis, Maryland and pay grade E6 selected for temporary appointment as a Limited Duty Officer (LDO) in the Navy receive Chief Petty Officer allowance when assigned to either band or selected for LDO.						
Men below E7						
Initial Allowance:						1243.85
Standard Replacement Allowance – Annual:						684.00
Women below E7						
Initial Allowance:						1214.80
Standard Replacement Allowance – Annual:						561.60

FY-23 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AVIATION OFFICER CANDIDATES/OFFICER CANDIDATES (MEN)			
Item	Quantity	Unit Price	Total Price
Athletic Clothing:			
Sweat Shirt	1	30.93	30.93
Sweat Pants	1	24.15	24.15
Shirt, PTU	2	8.80	17.60
Shorts, PTU	2	13.85	27.70
Shoes, Running, Men's	1	95.58	95.58
Socks, Athletic	1	8.99	8.99
Belts:			
Black (no buckle)	1	11.71	11.71
Khaki, Web (no buckle)	1	8.30	8.30
White, Web (no buckle)	1	9.22	9.22
Brass Buckle	2	8.69	17.38
Caps:			
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.05	26.10

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

Cap Covers:			
Khaki, Ply/WI	1	21.55	21.55
Combination Cover with White Cap Cove	1	91.51	91.51
Collar Devices	2	8.35	16.70
Drawers, White, Ctn	6	2.28	13.68
Duffel Bag	1	24.36	24.36
Gloves, Leather Black	1	25.94	25.94
Liner, Fleece	1	76.47	76.47
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	149.34	149.34
Necktie, Black	1	5.79	5.79
Shirts:			
Khaki, SS, Ply/WI	2	39.21	78.42
NWU, Type III	1	42.49	42.49
White, SS, Dress, CNT	1	41.28	41.28
White, LS, Dress	1	43.25	43.25
Shoes:			
Black, Dress	1	63.18	63.18
Boot, 9" Leather Men	1	146.80	146.80
White, Dress	1	109.89	109.89
Shoulder Boards	1	30.20	30.20
Socks:			
Black, Ctn/Nyl	4	0.87	3.48
Socks, Boot	3	1.75	5.25
White, Ctn/Nyl	1	5.39	5.39
Sweater:			
Turtleneck, Mock	1	33.14	33.14
Towel, Bath	3	2.98	8.94
Trousers:			
Khaki, Ply/WI	2	95.59	191.18
NWU, Type III	1	54.80	54.80
White, Dress, CNT	1	66.45	66.45
Undershirts, Brown, Ctn	3	4.05	12.15
Undershirts, White, Ctn	4	3.39	13.56
Dress Uniform:			
Service Dress Blue (Coat/Trouser)	1	425.00	425.00
		TOTAL	2077.85

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

FY-23 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AVIATION OFFICER CANDIDATES/OFFICER CANDIDATES (WOMEN)			
Item	Quantity	Unit Price	Total Price
Athletic Clothing:			
Sweat Shirt	1	30.93	30.93
Sweat Pants	1	24.15	24.15
Shirt, PTU	2	8.80	17.60
Short, PTU	2	13.85	27.70
Shoes, Running, Women's	1	91.23	91.23
Socks, Athletic	1	8.99	8.99
Swim Suit	1	31.99	31.99
Belts:			
Khaki, Web (no buckle)	1	8.30	8.30
White, Web (no buckle)	1	8.30	8.30
Brass Buckle	2	8.69	17.38
Caps			
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.05	26.10
Cap Covers:			
Khaki, Ply/WI	1	21.55	21.55
Collar Devices	2	8.35	16.70
Duffel Bag	1	24.36	24.36
Gloves, Black Leather	1	25.94	25.94
Hat, Combination ACC	1	91.51	91.51
Liner, Fleece	1	76.47	76.47
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	149.34	149.34
Neck Tab	1	10.44	10.44
Shirts:			
Khaki, Overblouse Ply/WI	2	35.21	70.42
NWU, Type III	1	42.49	42.49
White, SS, CNT	1	41.28	41.28
White, LS, Dress	1	41.28	41.28
Shoes:			
Black Oxford	1	61.22	61.22
Boots, 9" Leather Women	1	146.67	146.67
White, Dress	1	109.89	109.89
Shoulder Boards	1	30.20	30.20
Shoulder Board Adapter	1	0.02	0.02
Slacks/Trousers:			
Khaki, Ply/WI	2	95.59	191.18
Trouser, NWU Type III	1	54.80	54.80
White, CNT	1	66.45	66.45
Socks:			
Socks, Boots	3	1.75	5.25
Ctn/Nyl, Blk	4	0.87	3.48
White, Ctn/Nyl	1	5.39	5.39
Sweater			
Turtleneck, Mock	1	33.14	33.14
Towel, Bath	3	2.98	8.94
Undergarments:			
Various	1	189.51	189.51
Undershirts, Brown, Ctn	3	4.05	12.15
Undershirts, White	4	3.39	13.56
Uniform:	1	392.73	392.73
Service Dress Blue (Jackets & Slacks)	1	30.93	30.93
		TOTAL	2229.03

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

Added:

FY-24 Clothing Requirements and Monetary Allowances
Table 1-1-1

Allowances effective 1 October 2023

FY-24 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE
NAVY MEN (E1-E6)

Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-23	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Bag, Duffel, OD	1	25.05	25.05	0.69	120	2.51
Belt, Web, Ctn, Blk, w/chromium clip	2	4.62	9.24	0.46	24	2.31
Belt, Web, Ctn, Wh, w/silver clip	1	4.07	4.07	0.20	24	2.04
Blousing Straps	2	2.16	4.32	1.72	12	2.16
9" Boots	1	152.63	152.63	5.83	24	76.32
Buckle, Belt, Chromium Plated	2	5.62	11.24	0.32	36	1.87
Cap, Garrison	1	12.58	12.58	0.35	36	4.19
Cap, Knit, Wl, Bl	1	5.46	5.46	0.15	60	1.09
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.42	26.84	0.74	18	8.95
Drawers, Briefs, Ctn, Wh	8	3.40	27.20	0.16	N/A	0.00
Gloves, Leather, Blk, Unisex	1	27.51	27.51	1.57	36	9.17
Grp Rate Mk Emb Bl Tw (3/4)	1	0.79	0.79	0.02	N/A	0.00
Grp Rate Mk Emb Wh Poly (3/4)	1	0.50	0.50	0.01	N/A	0.00
Hat, White CNT	2	13.96	27.92	0.84	6	27.92
Insignia, Collar, Service E2	1	2.56	2.56	1.15	12	2.56
Insignia, Collar, Service E3	1	3.10	3.10	1.53	12	3.10
Jacket, Fitness Suit	1	61.40	61.40	2.57	48	15.35
Jumper, Blue, Dress	1	115.06	115.06	6.23	48	28.77
Jumper, White, Dress	1	45.43	45.43	2.83	24	22.72
Liner, Fleece	1	79.15	79.15	2.68	48	19.79
Mock Turtle Neck	1	34.50	34.50	1.36	36	11.50
Neckerchief, Blk	1	11.82	11.82	1.49	48	2.96
Pants, Fitness Suit	1	51.02	51.02	2.59	48	12.76
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	155.70	155.70	6.36	60	31.14
Parka NWU Type III	1	209.51	209.51	2.33	60	41.90
Shirt, Khaki	2	44.71	89.42	11.00	36	14.90
Shirt, NWU Type III	3	45.32	135.96	8.49	24	22.66
Shoes, Black, Dress	1	66.25	66.25	3.07	36	22.08
Shoes, Running, Men's	1	103.14	103.14	7.56	N/A	0.00
Socks, Ctn/Nyl, Blk	3	0.90	2.70	0.09	6	1.80
Socks, Cush Sole, Boots	5	1.80	9.00	0.25	6	3.60
Towel, Bath	4	4.74	18.96	7.04	N/A	0.00
Trousers, Bl, Srg, Broadfall	1	111.56	111.56	3.72	48	27.89
Trousers, Service	2	64.88	129.76	28.32	36	21.63
Trouser, NWU Type III	3	57.31	171.93	7.53	24	28.66
Trousers, CNT, White	1	31.41	31.41	1.71	24	15.71
Undershirts, Ctn, Brown	4	4.22	16.88	0.68	6	8.44
Undershirts, Ctn, Wh	4	4.72	18.88	5.32	N/A	0.00
PT Shirt	2	9.82	19.64	2.04	18	6.55
PT Shorts	2	15.71	31.42	2.72	18	10.47

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

Cash Allowance: (Recruits Only)					N/A	
Ball Cap	2	13.58	27.16	1.08	18	9.05
Insignia	1	38.00	38.00	1.81	36	12.67
Athletic Socks, Pkg	1	8.99	8.99	0.00	N/A	0.00
PT Sweat Shirt (Hooded)	1	30.93	30.93	0.00	N/A	0.00
PT Sweat Pants	1	24.15	24.15	0.00	N/A	0.00
	TOTAL		2190.74	136.61		537.19
Change due to item revision				0.00		
Change due to price adjustment				136.61		
Standard Replacement Allowance:	Annual					536.40
Basic Replacement Allowance:	Annual					374.40
Components identified in green are items with respective costing provided during recruit training via a cash allowance.						

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

FY-24 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE						
NAVY WOMEN (E1-E6)						
Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-23	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Bag, Duffel, OG	1	25.05	25.05	0.69	120	2.51
Belt, Web, Ctn, Blk, w/chromium clip	2	4.62	9.24	0.46	24	2.31
Blousing Straps	2	2.16	4.32	1.72	12	2.16
Boots, 9"	1	152.06	152.06	5.39	24	76.03
Buckle, Belt, Chromium Plated	2	5.62	11.24	0.32	36	1.87
Cap, Garrison	1	12.58	12.58	0.35	36	4.19
Cap, Knit, Wl, Bl	1	5.46	5.46	0.15	60	1.09
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.42	26.84	0.74	18	8.95
Gloves, Leather, Blk	1	27.51	27.51	1.57	36	9.17
Grp Rate Mk Emb Bl Tw (3/4)	1	0.79	0.79	0.02	N/A	0.00
Grp Rate Mk Emb Wh Poly (3/4)	1	0.50	0.50	0.01	N/A	0.00
Hat White, CNT	2	13.96	27.92	0.84	6	27.92
Insignia, Collar, Service E2	1	2.56	2.56	1.15	12	2.56
Insignia, Collar, Service E3	1	3.10	3.10	1.53	12	3.10
Jacket, Fitness Suit	1	61.40	61.40	2.57	48	15.35
Jumper, Service Dress, Blue	1	111.75	111.75	2.21	48	27.94
Jumper, Service Dress, White	1	45.32	45.32	3.15	24	22.66
Liner, Fleece	1	79.15	79.15	2.68	48	19.79
Mock Turtle Neck	1	34.50	34.50	1.36	36	11.50
Neckerchief, Blk	1	11.82	11.82	1.49	48	2.96
Overblouse, Khaki	2	35.66	71.32	0.90	24	17.83
Pants, Fitness Suit	1	51.02	51.02	2.59	48	12.76
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	155.70	155.70	6.36	60	31.14
Parka, NWU Type III	1	209.51	209.51	15.07	60	41.90
Shirt, NWU Type III	3	45.32	135.96	8.49	24	22.66
Shoes, Oxford, Blk	1	64.19	64.19	2.97	36	21.40
Shoes, Running, Women's	1	97.52	97.52	6.29	N/A	0.00
Slacks, Bl, Srg, Broadfall	1	107.22	107.22	3.09	48	26.81
Slacks, CNT, Wh	1	28.44	28.44	1.48	24	14.22
Slacks, Service SU	2	49.92	99.84	4.64	36	16.64
Socks, Ctn/Nyl, Blk	3	0.90	2.70	0.09	6	1.80
Socks, Cush Sole, Boot	5	1.80	9.00	0.25	6	3.60
Trouser, NWU Type III	3	57.31	171.93	7.53	24	28.66
Towel, Bath	4	4.74	18.96	7.04	N/A	0.00
Undershirt, Ctn, Brown	4	4.22	16.88	0.68	6	8.44
Undershirt, Ctn, Wh	4	4.72	18.88	5.32	N/A	0.00
PT Shirt	2	9.82	19.64	2.04	18	6.55
PT Shorts	2	15.71	31.42	3.72	18	10.47
Cash Allowances: (Recruits Only)					N/A	
Ball Cap	2	13.58	27.16	1.08	18	9.05
Insignia	1	38.00	38.00	1.81	36	12.67
Undergarments	1	175.00	175.00	-14.51	N/A	0.00
Athletic Socks, Pkg	1	8.99	8.99	0.00	N/A	0.00
PT Sweat Shirt (Hooded)	1	30.93	30.93	0.00	N/A	0.00
PT Sweat Pants	1	24.15	24.15	0.00	N/A	0.00
Swim Suit	1	31.99	31.99	0.00	N/A	0.00
	TOTAL		2299.46	95.33		528.66
Change due to item revision				0.00		
Change due to price adjustment				136.61		

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

Standard Replacement Allowance:	Annual					529.20
Basic Replacement Allowance:	Annual					370.80
Components identified in green are items with respective costing provided during recruit training via a cash allowance.						

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations

FY-24 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER (MEN)

Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-23	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Belts:						
Black, (No Buckle)	1	11.71	11.71	0.00	36	3.90
Khaki, (No Buckle)	1	11.71	11.71	0.00	24	5.86
White, (No Buckle)	1	9.22	9.22	0.00	36	3.07
Buckle	2	9.52	19.04	1.66	36	3.17
Cap Covers:						
Khaki, Poly/WI	1	22.69	22.69	1.14	48	5.67
Combination Hat w/ White Cover	1	66.97	66.97	3.24	48	16.74
Cap Device, CPO	1	13.50	13.50	0.00	48	3.38
Gloves, White	1	6.71	6.71	0.00	48	1.68
Insignia:						
Collar Devices; set	1	18.00	18.00	0.00	36	6.00
Rating Badge, Blk	1	23.78	23.78	0.00	36	7.93
Shoulder Boards, Soft; set	1	9.25	9.25	0.00	36	3.08
Necktie, Black	1	8.21	8.21	0.98	48	2.05
Shirts:						
White, CNT	1	42.78	42.78	1.50	36	14.26
White, Poly/Ctn, LS	1	45.15	45.15	1.90	36	15.05
Shoes, White	1	115.00	115.00	5.11	36	38.33
Socks, White	1	5.39	5.39	0.00	12	5.39
Trousers:						
Khaki, Poly/WI	1	97.39	97.39	1.80	36	32.46
White, CNT	1	67.65	67.65	1.20	36	22.55
Uniform:						N/A
Service Dress Blue-Coat/Trou	1	439.00	439.00	14.00	48	109.75
Service Dress White-Coat	1	224.00	224.00	4.00	48	56.00
w/collar devices; set	1	23.23	23.23	0.00	36	7.74
TOTAL			1280.38	36.53		364.06
Change due to item revision				0.00		
Change due to price adjustment						

**FY-24 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE
NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER (MEN) (CONT'D) E6 ITEMS REQUIRED OF A CPO**

Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-23	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Blousing Straps	2	2.16	4.32	1.72	12	2.16
Boots, 9"	1	152.63	152.63	5.83	24	76.32
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.42	26.84	0.74	18	8.95
Drawers, Ctn, White	8	3.40	27.20	0.16	N/A	0.00
Gloves, Black Leather	1	27.51	27.51	1.57	36	9.17
Jacket, Fitness Suit	1	61.40	61.40	2.57	48	15.35
Liner, Fleece	1	79.15	79.15	2.68	48	19.79
Mock Turtle Neck	1	34.50	34.50	1.36	36	11.50
Pants, Fitness Suit	1	51.02	51.02	2.59	48	12.76
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	155.70	155.70	6.36	60	31.14
Parka, NWU Type III	1	209.51	209.51	15.07	60	41.90
Shirt, Khaki, Poly/WI	2	44.71	89.42	11.00	36	14.90
Shirt, NWU Type III	3	45.32	135.96	8.49	24	22.66
Shoes, Black, Dress	1	66.25	66.25	3.07	36	22.08

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

Socks, 9" Boot	5	1.80	9.00	0.25	6	3.60
Socks, Ctn/Nyl, Black	3	0.90	2.70	0.09	6	1.80
Trouser, NWU Type III	3	57.31	171.93	7.53	24	28.66
Undershirt, Ctn, Brown	4	4.22	16.88	0.68	6	8.44
Undershirt, Ctn, Wh	4	4.72	18.88	5.32	N/A	0.00
PT Shirt	2	9.82	19.64	2.04	18	6.55
PT Shorts	2	15.71	31.42	3.72	18	10.47
Net Change Total:				82.84		
				TOTAL		712.26
Special Replacement Allowance:				ANNUAL		712.80

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

FY-24 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER (WOMEN)						
Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-23	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Belts:						
Khaki, (No Buckle)	1	10.05	10.05	0.00	24	5.03
White, (No Buckle)	1	8.30	8.30	0.00	36	2.77
Buckle	2	9.52	19.04	1.66	36	3.17
Cap Covers:						
Khaki, Poly/WI	1	21.55	21.55	0.00	48	5.39
Combination Hat (ACC) w/White Cover	1	63.73	63.73	0.00	48	15.93
Cap Device (Combination)	1	13.50	13.50	0.00	48	3.38
Gloves, White	1	6.71	6.71	0.00	48	1.68
Insignia:						
Collar Devices; set	1	18.00	18.00	0.00	36	6.00
Coverall Embroidery Package	0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0	0.00
Rating Badge, Blk	1	23.78	23.78	0.00	36	7.93
Shoulder Boards, Soft; set	1	9.25	9.25	0.00	36	3.08
Neck Tab, Blk	1	12.96	12.96	2.52	48	3.24
Shirts:						
White, Poly/Ctn, LS	1	45.15	45.15	3.87	36	15.05
White, CNT	1	42.78	42.78	1.50	36	14.26
Shoes:						
White, Service	1	115.00	115.00	5.11	36	38.33
Slacks:						
Khaki, Poly/WI	1	97.39	97.39	1.80	36	32.46
White, CNT	1	67.65	67.65	1.20	36	22.55
Socks, White	1	5.39	5.39	0.00	12	5.39
Dress Uniforms						
Service Dress White, Coat	1	224.00	224.00	4.00	48	56.00
w/collar devices; set	1	23.23	23.23	0.00	36	7.74
Service Dress Blue. Coat and Slacks	1	412.00	412.00	-2.00	48	103.00
	TOTAL		1239-46	19.66		352.38
Change due to item revision				0.00		
Change due to price adjustment						
FY-24 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AND INITIAL CLOTHING ALLOWANCE NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER (WOMEN) (CONT'D) E6 ITEMS REQUIRED OF A CPO						
Item	Qty.	Unit Price	Total	Net Change from FY-23	Useful Life in Mos.	Annual Replace Allow.
Change due to price adjustment						
Blousing Straps	2	2.16	4.32	1.72	12	2.16
Boots, 9"	1	152.06	152.06	5.39	24	76.03
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.42	26.84	0.74	18	8.95
Gloves, Leather, Blk	1	27.51	27.51	1.57	36	9.17
Jacket, Fitness Suit	1	61.40	61.40	2.57	48	15.35
Liner, Fleece	1	79.15	79.15	2.68	48	19.79
Mock Turtle Neck	1	34.50	34.50	1.36	36	11.50
Overblouse, Khaki	2	35.66	71.32	0.90	36	11.89
Pants, Fitness Suit	1	51.02	51.02	2.59	48	12.76

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	155.70	155.70	6.36	60	31.14
Parka, NWU Type III	1	209.51	209.51	15.07	60	41.90
Shirt, NWU Type III	3	45.32	135.96	8.49	24	22.66
Trouser, NWU Type III	3	57.31	171.93	7.53	24	28.66
Shoes, Oxford, Black	1	64.19	64.19	2.97	36	21.40
Socks, Cush Sole, Boot	5	1.80	9.00	0.25	6	3.60
Socks, Ctn/Nyl, Blk	3	0.90	2.70	0.09	6	1.80
Undershirt, Ctn, Brown	4	4.22	16.88	0.68	6	8.44
Undershirt, Ctn, Wh	4	4.72	18.88	5.32	N/A	0.00
PT Shirt	2	9.82	19.64	2.04	18	6.55
PT Shorts	2	15.71	31.42	3.72	18	10.47
Net Change Total:				72.04		
				TOTAL		696.60
				ANNUAL		698.40

FY-24 NAVY BAND, NAVAL ACADEMY BAND AND E-6 SELECTED FOR LDO

Members of Navy Band, Washington, D.C. and Naval Academy Band, Annapolis, Maryland and pay grade E6 selected for temporary appointment as a Limited Duty Officer (LDO) in the Navy receive Chief Petty Officer allowance when assigned to either band or selected for LDO.

Men below E7	
Initial Allowance:	1280.38
Standard Replacement Allowance-Annual:	712.80
Women below E7	
Initial Allowance:	1239.46
Standard Replacement Allowance-Annual:	698.40

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

FY-24 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AVIATION OFFICER/CANDIDATES/OFFICER CANDIDATES (MEN)			
Item	Quantity	Unit Price	Total Price
Athletic Clothing:			
Sweat Shirt	1	30.93	30.93
Sweat Pants	1	24.15	24.15
Shirt, PTU	2	9.82	19.64
Shorts, PTU	2	15.71	31.42
Shoes, Running, Men's	1	103.14	103.14
Socks, Athletic	1	8.99	8.99
Belts:			
Black (no buckle)	1	11.71	11.71
Khaki, Web (no buckle)	1	8.30	8.30
White, Web (no buckle)	1	9.22	9.22
Brass Buckle	2	9.52	19.04
Caps:			
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.42	26.84
Cap Covers:			
Khaki, Ply/WI	1	22.69	22.69
Combination Cover with White Cap Cover	1	96.16	96.16
Collar Devices	2	8.64	17.28
Drawers, White, Ctn	6	3.40	20.40
Duffel Bag	1	25.05	25.05
Gloves, Leather Black	1	27.51	27.51
Liner, Fleece	1	79.15	79.15
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	155.70	155.70
Necktie, Black	1	8.21	8.21
Shirts:			
Khaki, SS, Ply/WI	2	44.71	89.42
NWU, Type III	1	45.32	0.00
White, SS, Dress, CNT	1	42.78	42.78
White, LS, Dress	1	45.15	45.15
Shoes:			
Black, Dress	1	66.25	66.25
Boot, 9" Leather Men	1	152.63	152.63
White, Dress	1	115.00	115.00
Shoulder Boards	1	30.20	30.20
Socks:			
Black, Ctn/Nyl	4	0.90	3.60
Socks, Boot	3	1.80	5.40
White, Ctn/Nyl	1	5.39	5.39
Sweater			
Turtleneck, Mock	1	34.50	34.50
Towel, Bath	3	4.74	14.22
Trousers:			
Khaki, Ply/WI	2	97.39	194.78
NWU, Type III	1	57.31	57.31
White, Dress, CNT	1	67.65	67.65
Undershirts, Brown, Ctn	3	4.22	12.66
Undershirts, White, Ctn	4	4.72	18.88
Dress Uniform:			
Service Dress Blue (Coat/Trou)	1	439.00	439.00
	TOTAL:		2140.35

U.S. Navy Uniform Regulations
Summary of Changes (06 November 2023)

FY-24 UNIFORM REQUIREMENTS AVIATION OFFICER/CANDIDATES/OFFICER CANDIDATES (WOMEN)			
Item	Quantity	Unit Price	Total Price
Athletic Clothing:			
Sweat Shirt	1	30.93	30.93
Sweat Pants	1	24.15	24.15
Shirt, PTU	2	9.82	19.64
Short, PTU	2	15.71	31.42
Shoes, Running, Women's	1	97.52	97.52
Socks, Athletic	1	8.99	8.99
Swim Suit	1	31.99	31.99
Belts:			
Khaki, Web (no buckle)	1	8.30	8.30
White, Web (no buckle)	1	8.30	8.30
Brass Buckle	2	9.52	19.04
Caps:			
Cap, Utility w/ACE Logo	2	13.42	26.84
Cap Covers:			
Khaki, Ply/WI	1	21.55	21.55
Collar Devices	2	8.64	17.28
Duffel Bag	1	25.05	25.05
Gloves, Black Leather	1	27.51	27.51
Hat, Combination ACC	1	91.51	91.51
Liner, Fleece	1	79.15	79.15
Parka, Cold Weather, Black	1	155.70	155.70
Neck Tab	1	12.96	12.96
Shirts:			
Khaki, Overblouse Ply/WI	2	35.66	71.32
NWU, Type III	1	45.32	45.32
White, SS, CNT	1	42.78	42.78
White, LS, Dress	1	45.15	45.15
Shoes:			
Black Oxford	1	64.19	64.19
Boots, 9" Leather Women	1	152.06	152.06
White, Dress	1	115.00	115.00
Shoulder Boards	1	30.20	30.20
Shoulder Board Adapter	1	0.02	0.02
Slacks/Trousers:			
Khaki, Ply/WI	2	97.39	194.78
Trouser, NWU Type III	1	57.31	57.31
White, CNT	1	67.65	67.65
Socks:			
Socks, Boots	3	1.80	5.40
Ctn/Nyl, Blk	4	0.90	3.60
White, Ctn/Nyl	1	5.39	5.39
Sweater:			
Turtleneck, Mock	1	34.50	34.50
Towel, Bath	3	4.74	14.22
Undergarments:			
Various	1	175.00	175.00
Undershirts, Brown, Ctn	3	4.22	12.66
Undershirts, White	4	4.72	18.88
Uniform, Service Dress Blue (Jacket & Slacks)	1	412.00	412.00
	TOTAL		2305.26